
From: Baker, Amy C.
Sent: 3/11/2014 1:24:32 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: NEM Transition Period PD All Party Meeting Agenda and Ground Rules

Amy Baker

Energy Advisor to Commissioner Catherine J.K. Sandoval

California Public Utilities Commission

03/1891

amv.baker@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Baker, Amy C.
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 2:53 PM
To: 'douglass@energyattomey.com'; 'd.fernandez@sopogy.com'; 'liddell@energyattorney.com'; 
'EGuise@NESLLC.co'; 'ebrazel@verizon.net'; 'franco.castaldini@ievaenergy.com'; 
'HYao@SempraUtilities.com'; 'jquan@fullcirclerenewabies.com';
'jody_iondon_consulting@earthiink.net'; 'jstanton@soiarcity.com'; 'jiesiie@McKennaLong.Com'; 
'kdzienkowski@pvtsolar.com'; 'sahm@clean-coalition.org'; 'irosen@eesolar.com'; 'imh@eslawfirm.com'; 
'matt@sustainabiespaces.com'; 'mkober@pyramidsoiar.com'; 'mconnoiiy@nrdc.org'; 
'Racheis@hydrovoits.com'; 'vargalaw@MBAY.net'; 'sachu.constantine@energycenter.org'; 
'stanimoto@sna.sanyo.com'; 'sophie.akins@bbklaw.com'; 'sophie.akins@bbkiaw.com'; 
'sophie.akins@bbklaw.com'; 'sophie.akins@bbklaw.com'; 'sophie.akins@bbkiaw.com'; 
'sophie.akins@bbklaw.com'; 'sophie.akins@bbkiaw.com'; 'sophie.akins@bbkiaw.com'; 
'tam@communityrenewabies.biz'; 'haines@westnet.com'; 'emackie@gridaiternatives.org'; 
'joidham@lgc.org'; 'martinhomec@gmaii.com'; 'jperet@vegawatt.com'; 'satoru.fujimoto@ntta.com'; 
'steven.huhman@morganstaniey.com'; 'Ethan.Brown@Baiiard.com';
'MHealy@Skyiinelnnovations.com'; 'Jennifer.warren@lmco.com'; 'rsiada@guardian.com'; 
'ghiiberg@tas.com'; 'keisey@heatispower.org'; 'peter.thompson@soiar.abengoa.com'; 
'iglover@solidsolar.com'; 'lbeil@ormat.com'; 'SNewsom@SempraUtiiities.com'; 
'jrathke@capstoneturbine.com'; 'Rebecca.Meiers-DePastino@SCE.com'; 'scott@everydayenergy.us'; 
'fmazanec@biofueisenergyiic.com'; 'scott@debenhamenergy.com'; 'michaei@sandiegocan.org'; 
'TBriii@SempraUtilities.com'; 'government.affairs@fiexenergy.com'; 'gss@uci.edu'; 
'ieighestus@sbcglobal.net'; 'charies93111@gmaii.com'; 'seastham@guardian.com'; 
'adam.simpson@etagen.com'; 'matt.wilson@foundationwindpower.com'; 
'susanne@emersonenvironmentai.com'; 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadweii.com'; Lee, Diana; 
'jeanne.sole@sfgov.org'; 'adam@aiphabetenergy.com'; 'marcei@turn.org'; 'susannah@votesolar.org'; 
'jfine@edf.org'; 'matt.vespa@SierraClub.org'; 'nes@a-klaw.com'; 'SPauker@wsgr.com';
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'jkarp@winston.com'; 'vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com'; 'mday@goodinmacbride.com'; 
'michaei.hindus@piilsburylaw.com'; 'julia@jasenergies.com'; 'rji9@pge.com'; 'ssmyers@att.net'; 
'bkc7@pge.com'; 'jesse@novapartners.com'; 'srr@megawattholdings.com'; 
'biii@brobecksoiarenergy.com'; 'btorres@tfewines.com'; 'gopai@recoiteenergy.com'; 
'hank@wasteheatsol.com'; 'rknight@bki.com'; 'chuck@siivermaniight.com'; 'jkeyes@kfwiaw.com'; 
'jharris@volkeriaw.com'; 'TLindl@kfwiaw.com'; 'zeynep.erdal@ch2m.com'; 'gmorris@emf.net'; 
'StephanieC@greeniining.org'; 'telipman@berkeiey.edu'; 'cmuriey@ccleague.org'; 'jlevin@actransit.org'; 
'john@proctoreng.com'; 'a.shumavon@d-e-c-a.org'; 'chross@adobe.com'; 'fwahi@svlg.org'; 
'keiiy_desy@solfocus.com'; 'julie.biunden@sunpowercorp.com'; 'jfortune@sunverge.com'; 
'ajr@powerworks.com'; 'michaeikyes@sbcglobai.net'; 'jsanders@caiso.com'; 'mscheibl@arb.ca.gov'; 
'iwhouse@innercite.com'; 'info@goodwin-seif.com'; 'calcan.filings@gmaii.com'; 'jhawley@technet.org'; 
'kgriffin@energy.state.ca.us'; 'aecaoniine@gmaii.com'; 'abb@esiawfirm.com'; 'jjg@esiawfirm.com'; 
'hodgesji@surewest.net'; 'Phii@CaliforniaGeo.org'; 'kmiils@cfbf.com'; 
'atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com'; 'wiiiiam.martini@tecogen.com'; 
'pundercuffler@outbackpower.com'; 'abeasiey@energy-soiution.com'; 'amber@iepa.com'; 
'dadams@viridityenergy.com'; 'andrew@chromasun.com'; 'abiauveit@eahhousing.org'; 
'Anne@AiiianceForSoiarChoice.com'; 'pearlman@kw-engineering.com'; 
'barbara@barkovichandyap.com'; 'ben.ford@member.ams.org'; 'wpscon@yahoo.com'; 
'bbiackstock@sunedison.com'; 'bobhigb@gmail.com'; 'bob.ramirez@itron.com'; 'BxFf@pge.com'; 
'bchao@simmonsco-inti.com'; 'CJSv@pge.com'; 'clamasbabbini@comverge.com'; 
'regrelcpuccases@pge.com'; 'cworth@energy-soiution.com'; 'ctoca@utiiity-savings.com'; 
'chuck.hornbrook@itron.com'; 'danrhopper@gmaii.com'; 'daryi@maasenergy.com'; 
'david@nemtzow.com'; 'david.eaglefan@gmaii.com'; 'david@dwassociates.us'; 'DRJF@pge.com'; 
'dyana@clean-coaiition.org'; 'eivine@ibi.gov'; 'efm2@pge.com'; 'Ekeiiy@mceCleanEnergy.org'; 
'e2sj@pge.com'; 'enriqueg@greeniining.org'; 'e.paul@aitaterra.net'; 'ericwt3@gmail.com'; 
'EricVeium@StockmansEnergy.com'; 'Erin.Grizard@BioomEnergy.com'; 
'francis@focaipointenergy.com'; 'gfd3@pge.com'; 'grybka@nexant.com'; 'HHH4@pge.com'; 
'heather@eformativeoptions.com'; 'heidi.ochsner@cadmusgroup.com'; 'hesusman@stoei.com'; 
'GoGreen@vegawatt.com'; 'jmauldin@adamsbroadweil.com'; 'jpepper@svpower.com'; 
'jkopyciok@energy-soiution.com'; 'jlin@strategen.com'; 'jason.jones@tiltsoiar.com'; 'j4lu@pge.com'; 
'jason.ackerman@bbkiaw.com'; 'jay@treaiestate.net'; 'jmiiler@indenergysoiutions.com'; 
'jbiumenthai@sungevity.com'; 'JWaen@mceCleanEnergy.org'; 'Jim.Metropulos@sen.ca.gov'; 
'joei.gamoran@c3energy.com'; 'jpittsjr@pcgconsultants.com'; 'jmancini@amerexenergy.com'; 
'jrichman@bioomenergy.com'; 'kgaar@sungevity.com'; 'khoimes@trane.com'; 
'KBest@ReaiEnergy.com'; 'kfox@kfwiaw.com'; 'iaurene_park@sbcglobai.net'; 'lneison@caiseia.org'; 
'mwiedeman@sungevity.com'; 'matt@gqhiobby.com'; 'matthew.deai@exeioncrop.com'; 
'mswindle@niineenergy.com'; 'michaei.foster@sanjoseca.gov'; 'michaaei@reaipoweriic.com'; 'wmc@a- 
kiaw.com'; 'MLandau@SempraUtilities.com'; 'rbuckenham@caibioenergy.com'; 
'nbiack@caibioenergy.com'; 'Nick.Pappas@asm.ca.gov'; 'niong@nrdc.org'; 'parry@norcaiwind.com'; 
'psaxton@energy.state.ca.us'; 'pbuli@nrdc.org'; 'mcmahon.rachel@gmaii.com'; 
'rebecca.feueriicht@energycenter.org'; 'Richard.S.Fiood@jci.com'; 'spitzka@comcast.net'; 
'rwaither@pacbeii.net'; 'bernardo@brauniegai.com'; 'smardini@enervault.com'; 
'sreisman@sungevity.com'; 'sranchod@solarcity.com'; 'SBirmingham@seia.org'; 
'sarah.smith@energycenter.org'; 'biaising@brauniegal.com'; 'sephra.ninow@energycenter.org'; 
'sswaroop@mceCleanEnergy.org'; 'skip.fraiick@energycenter.org'; 'tam@ciean-coaiition.org'; 
'ttutt@smud.org'; 'tokeefe@energy-soiution.com'; 'cpuc@primuspower.com'; 
'ACatenacci@Semprautiiities.com'; 'Wayne.Bishop@CH4Energy.co'; 'william.marin@itron.com'; 
'zyg@sisyan.com'; 'DWTCPUCDOCKETS@dwt.com'; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 
'benjamin.airth@energycenter.org'; 'dan@energysmarthomes.net'; 'iiu@kw-engineering.com'; 
'imstillings@att.net'; 'Jennifer.Barnes@Navigantconsulting.com'; 'JLTg@pge.com';
'jna@speakeasy.org'; 'jordan.digiorgio@energycenter.org'; 'katrina.morton@energycenter.org'; 
'Kris.Kim@bioomenergy.com'; 'l.nathan@meridianenergyusa.com'; 'NJSa@pge.com'; 
'r.raushenbush@comcast.net'; 'RKCO@pge.com'; 'ssachs@aairr.com'; 
'siobhan.foley@energycenter.org'; 'terry.ciapham@energycenter.org';
'terry.mohn@baianceenergysoiutions.com'; 'tmiilhoff@heiiomu.com'; 'Tim@oniinecieanenergy.com'; 
'Lisa.Ward@UTCPower.com'; 'TReid@fce.com'; 'ensmith@mwe.com';
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'paul.ackerman@constellation.com'; 'mpf@stateside.com'; 'dell.jones@schneider-eiectric.com'; 
'sven.anden@sandab.com'; 'tihefty@mwe.com'; 'jimross@r-c-s-inc.com'; 'mbergey@bergey.com'; 
'upstar.enegy@gmaii.com'; 'upstar.energy@gmaii.com'; 'phammond@simmonsco-inti.com'; 
'kirby.bosiey@jpmorgan.com'; 'Paul.Tramonte@jpmorgan.com'; 'bbarkett@summitbiue.com'; 
'kcooney@summitbiue.com'; 'tim.merrigan@nrel.gov'; 'dprall@goldenpowerpartners.com'; 
'LScheil@EmpoweredEnergy.com'; 'Learl@SempraUtiiities.com'; 'WPark@FIRSTSOLAR.COM'; 
'robert.pettinato@iadwp.com'; 'jpaimer@solarcity.com'; 'john.bridge@hoganioveils.com'; 
'npedersen@hanmor.com'; 'iarry.thraii@vireoenergy.com'; 'rrkriete@earthiink.net'; 
'akawnov@yahoo.com'; 'ynyu888@gmail.com'; 'rick.ruiz@zenviro.net'; 'tbardacke@globaigreen.org'; 
'kiatt@energyattorney.com'; 'rzhang@cityofpasadena.net'; 'eklinkner@cityofpasadena.net'; 
'sendo@ci.pasadena.ca.us'; 'LBIeveans@burbankca.gov'; 'fred.lyn@cityofrc.us'; 
'aileen.iagbao@sce.com'; 'case.admin@sce.com'; 'gary.barsley@sce.com'; 'mike.montoya@sce.com'; 
'michael.tomiin@sce.com'; 'Shieia.Linao@sce.com'; 'waiter.gordon@sce.com'; 
'jennifer.shigekawa@sce.com'; 'rishii@aesc-inc.com'; 'rsperberg@onsitenergy.com'; 'kdavidson@de- 
soiutions.com'; 'dave@skellyeiectric.com'; 'j.miles.cox@sbcglobai.net'; 'joes@caipwr.com'; 
'allenseiigson@yahoo.com'; 'mowrysswr@cox.net'; 'fortiieb@sandiego.gov'; 
'Morgan.Lee@UTSanDiego.com'; 'ctai@edgetechsolar.com'; 'sarah@californiasoiarthermai.com'; 
'marcie.milner@sheil.com'; 'jfriderichs@piiotpowergroup.com'; 'lisab@cleantechsandiego.org'; 
'CentralFiies@SempraUtiiities.com'; 'CFaber@SempraUtiiities.com'; 'JYork@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'RMagana@semprautiiities.com'; 'WFulier@semprautiiities.com'; 'CManson@SempraUtiiities.com'; 
'DAKinports@semprautiiities.com'; 'JYamagata@SempraUtiiities.com'; 'BHenry@SanDiego.gov'; 
'jmgarber@iid.com'; 'jk.stevens@cox.net'; 'ssciortino@anaheim.net'; 'warehouse@mohrpower.com'; 
'daibers@americandairyparks.com'; 'joei@premierrenewabies.com'; 'Paul@KerkorianUtiiityLaw.com'; 
'tom@aicowater.com'; 'ek@a-klaw.com'; 'John.Pimentei@FoundationWindPower.com'; 
'kevin.hauck@foundationwindpower.com'; 'steve.sherr@foundationwindpower.com'; 
'willem.fadrhonc@stem.com'; 'michaei.aithoff@powergetics.com'; 'mani.thothadri@cogenra.com'; 
'bkarney@comcast.net'; 'andrea.gains-germain@cogenra.com'; 
'matthew.kilkenny@skywatchenergy.com'; 'iinda.forsberg@mountainview.gov'; 
'ratson.morad@cogenra.com'; 'sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com'; 'APatane@s1water.org'; 
'fsmith@sfwater.org'; 'adam@suliivansoiarpower.com'; 'abrowning@votesoiar.org'; 
'andre.devilbiss@recurrentenergy.com'; 'iuke.dunnington@recurrentenergy.com'; 'mike@ethree.com'; 
'G1GK@pge.com'; 'jeff_klompus@newcomb.cc'; 'jwwd@pge.com'; 'fiiings@a-klaw.com'; 
'karin.corfee@navigant.com'; 'kxn8@pge.com'; 'MEWR@pge.com'; 'rysk@pge.com'; 
'SGraham@navigantconsulting.com'; 'sww9@pge.com'; 'smcmeekin@endurancewindpower.com'; 
't3m3@pge.com'; 'coiin@tiogaenergy.com'; 'jordan@tiogaenergy.com'; 'paul@tiogaenergy.com'; 
'croaman@ccsf.edu'; 'Johng@ecopiexus.com'; 'steven@moss.net'; 'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com'; 
'jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com'; 'JJaffe@Nossaman.com'; 'jclark@goodinmacbride.com'; 
'rafi.hassan@sig.com'; 'sdhilton@stoei.com'; 'mmattes@nossaman.com'; 'cem@newsdata.com'; 
'cem@newsdata.com'; 'bawiikins@sbcglobai.net'; 'AXY4@pge.com'; 'grant.koiiing@cityofpaioaito.org'; 
'aschwartz@soiarcity.com'; 'dchia@soiarcity.com'; 'ecarlson@soiarcity.com'; 
'chris_king@siemens.com'; 'Shoeless838@comcast.net'; 'JMCLA@comcast.net'; 
'sewayiand@comcast.net'; 'Tracy@Premieresoiutionslic.com'; 'bchastain@aalrr.com'; 
'ARoss@brwncaid.com'; 'Dana.Rotariu@navigantconsulting.com'; 'cmayaii@sungevity.com'; 
'JerryL@abag.ca.gov'; 'sgreschner@gridaiternatives.org'; 'zfrankiin@gridaiternatives.org'; 
'mweiss@ergsoi.com'; 'wiscott@earthiink.net'; 'adougherty@opiniondynamics.com'; 
'eschroeder@kfwiaw.com'; 'jwiedman@kfwiaw.com'; 'kmerriii@energy-soiution.com'; 
'LChaset@KeyesAndFox.com'; 'sstanfieid@kfwiaw.com'; 'tculiey@kfwiaw.com'; 
'neilie.tong@us.kema.com'; 'gailuc@mac.com'; 'ryany@greeniining.org'; 'vient@greeniining.org'; 
'gjs8@att.net'; 'gjs8@att.net'; 'nrizzo@suniightandpower.com'; 'tomb@crossborderenergy.com'; 
'glbarbose@ibi.gov'; 'gtrobinson@ibi.gov'; 'rhwiser@ibl.gov'; 'cchappeil@sunwatersolar.com'; 
'justin@sunwatersolar.com'; 'Rick.Brown@TVRPLLC.com'; 'nsantos@soiarpowerpartners.com'; 
'johnspiiman@netzero.net'; 'wem@igc.org'; 'michaei.steits@us.panasonic.com'; 
'shawn.kmita@us.panasonic.com'; 'jian.zhang@gridx.com'; 'maidridge@ecoact.org'; 
'TMcRae@svig.org'; 'beriin@susieberiiniaw.com'; 'dmcfeeiy@soiartech.org'; 'njfolly@tid.org'; 
'fwmonier@tid.org'; 'rich@jkbenergy.com'; 'preston@sonomaenergymgt.com'; 
'dcampbeil@umasolar.com'; 'dgrandy@caonsitegen.com'; 'ikeily@energy.ca.gov';
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'lmerry@vervesolar.com'; 'rmccann@umich.edu'; 'ann.peterson@itron.com';
'george.simons@itron.com'; 'smita.gupta@itron.com'; 'kenneth.swain@navigantconsulting.com'; 
'Stu@ESDevelop.com'; 'cmkehrein@ems-ca.com'; 'geofs@codding.com';
'Agautam@energy.state.ca.us'; 'bernadette@caiseia.org'; 'cwhite1@wm.com'; 
'dcarroll@downeybrand.com'; 'dchong@energy.state.ca.us'; 'fnasim@energy.state.ca.us'; 
'jmcfariand@treasurer.ca.gov'; 'shears@ceert.org'; 'joshua.neison@bbklaw.com'; 
'keilie.smith@sen.ca.gov'; 'inavarro@edf.org'; 'mlowder@rcrcnet.org'; 'nicoie@braunlegal.com'; 
'pnarvand@energy.state.ca.us'; 'smiller@energy.state.ca.us'; 'steveb@forestheaith.org'; 
'BNeff@energy.state.ca.us'; 'dvidaver@energy.state.ca.us'; 'rbaybayan@energy.state.ca.us'; 
'ri@eslawfirm.com'; 'glw@eslawfirm.com'; 'michael@rockwood-consulting.com'; 
'nebozuks@sacsewer.com'; 'mdavis@barnumceiillo.com'; 'chuck@csoit.net'; 'karen@klindh.com'; 
'jbarnet@smud.org'; 'rhuang@smud.org'; 'sfrantz@smud.org'; 'whughes@smud.org'; 
'admin@ywamchico.com'; 'cpuc@iibertyutilities.com'; 'mpa@a-kiaw.com'; 'Robin.Smutny- 
Jones@iberdolaren.com'; 'mike.dooiey@aei.com'; 'tom@ucons.com'; 'jhoimes@emi1.com'; 
'Kurt.Scheuermann@itron.com'; 'brenda.latter@itron.com'; Lee, Audrey; Peck, David B.; Perkins, Jason; 
Coivin, Michael; Chaset, Nicolas L.; Peterson, Rachel A.; Kamins, Sara M.; 
'sarah.taheri@energy.ca.gov'; Murtishaw, Scott; 'SNeidich@energy.state.ca.us'; 
'tony.marino@sen.ca.gov'; Kao, Valerie; Blumer, Werner M.; Loewen, James; Simon, Anne; O'Donnell, 
Arthur J.; Franz, Damon A.; Duda, Dorothy; Randolph, Edward F.; Seybert, Ehren; Lindh, Frank; Petlin, 
Gabriel; Clinton, Jeanne; McKinney, Jeanne; Hecht, Jessica T.; Como, Joe; Hieta, Karin M.;
MacDonald, Katherine; Paulo, Lisa; Charles, Melicia; Peterson, Rachel A.; Ciupagea, Radu; Momoh, 
Rahmon O.; Levin, Robert; Simon, Sean A.; Roberts, Thomas; Drew, Tim G.; 'gcollord@arb.ca.gov'; 
'jmathias@energy.state.ca.us'; 'lawrence.lingbloom@asm.ca.gov'; 'le-quyen.nguyen@energy.ca.gov'; 
'mcoldwel@energy.state.ca.us'; Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei; 'brad@calseia.org'; 
'cseymour@sunedison.com'
Subject: NEM Transition Period PD All Party Meeting Agenda and Ground Rules

Parties to Proceeding R. 12-11-005,

Attached is the agenda for the All Party meeting on Wednesday, March 12, 2014, as well as the 
ground rules for the meeting. Parties to the proceeding who have RVSP’d to speak at the 
meeting are encouraged to read the ground rules prior to attending the meeting.

A call in number is available at 866-703-9738 (Participant Code 8838167)

This meeting will be available in real-time and archived thereafter via video webcast at:
http://www.califomiaadmiii.com/cpuc.shtml

Amy Baker

Energy Advisor to Commissioner Catherine J.K. Sandoval

California Public Utilities Commission
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